Honeywell International Inc.

Date: August 23, 2024

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: HD5-CT37XON,

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: HD5-CT37XO0N, (approval
date: 08/19/2024)

The change filed under this application is:

€ Change sample EVT2 to DVT

€ Changed Material for EE/Audio

€ Add some foam near the WLAN ANT antenna area

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. More details please
refer to Product Equality Declaration.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
GrY Jrong

Cindy Jiang

Cindy.Jiang@honeywell.com



